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Rhode Island Airport Corporation

July 22, 2016

Addendum No. 01
Invitation for Bid No. 26275
New Ductbank to Connect Runway 16 Glideslope to Runway 34 Localizer

Prospective Bidders and all concerned are hereby notified of the following changes in
the Invitation for Bid document for the New Ductbank to Connect Runway 16 Glideslope
to Runway 34 Localizer, IFB No. 26275. These changes shall be incorporated in and
shall become an integral part of the contract documents.

Item 1:

What is the diameter of the Electric bolt down frame and covers? Is there a model
number specified? The frame and cover diameter shall be coordinated with the
construction of the Manhole to allow for a 2’-0” opening as shown on Sheet C-13,
per the Airfield Electrical/Communication Manhole detail, as part of the Cover
Detail inset and the plan view shows a square type frame assembly. In addition,
the frame and cover shall meet the material requirements as shown on the detail
and in Specification Section L-127.

Item 2:
Is the bid bond amount required 5% | cannot find where it is listed? Bid Bond is
shown in section 00010.

Item 3:
Can you provide a pre-bid meeting attendee sign in sheet please? See attached

Item 4:
Pg 22 of the bid docs DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES is this form to be
completed with bid package? Yes

Item 5:

The DBE participation goal for this project has been changed from 8.6% to 8.35%.
Please replace any reference to 8.6% DBE participation goal with the amended
8.35% throughout the specifications.



In an effort to assist bidders in identifying potential DBE’s, a list of the North
American Industry Classification System (NAICS) codes for the firms that could
potentially perform work on this project are listed below. This may not
incorporate all the NAICS codes available for this project but is intended to assist
bidders with identifying potential DBE’s.

NAICS
NAICS Description Code
Power and Communication Line and
Related Structures Construction 237130
Highway, Street, and Bridge
Construction 237310
Other Heavy and Civil Engineering
Construction 237990
Structural Steel and Precast Concrete
Contractors 238120
Electrical Contractors and Other Wiring
Installation Contractors 238210

Other Building Equipment Contractors | 238290

Site Preparation Contractors 238910
Plastic Pipe and Pipe Fitting
Manufacturing 326122

Ready-Mix Concrete Manufacturing 327320
Copper Rolling, Drawing, Extruding

and Alloying 331420
Iron Foundries 331511
Steel Investment Foundries 331512
Steel Foundries (except Investment) 331513
Noncurrent-Carrying Wiring Device

Manufacturing 335932

The Rhode Island Department of Administration (RIDOA) Minority Business
Enterprise Commission and Minority Business Enterprise Compliance Office
maintains a directory identifying all firms eligible to participate as DBE’s and
updates the directory at least annually. The directory lists the firm’s name,
address, phone number, and the type of work the firm has been certified to
perform (NAICS Code) as a DBE. An updated directory may be obtained at
http://www.mbe.ri.qgov/entiredirectory.php

Item 6:

Can the conduit trench be backfilled the same day. If not, how long do we have to wait
before we can backfill? Concrete in the concrete encased ductbank trench shall be
sufficiently cured to allow for backfill. Experience has shown that the ductbank
can be backfilled 12-16 hours after concrete placement and/or as approved by the
Engineer.
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Item 7:
The specs on page |-27-2 call for 3500 psi concrete to be used but the plans call for
4000 psi on dr. no c13. Strength of all concrete on the project shall be 4,000 psi.
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PARSONS Meeting
BRINCKERHOFF Sign-In Sheet
Project Name: New Ductbank to Connect Runway 16 Meeting Location:  OQU Conference Room
Glideslope to Runway 34 Localizer
Project Number: 26275 (RIAC) Meeting Date: July 13, 2016
Subject: Pre-Bid Meeting Time: 9:00 AM
Name Representing E-Mail Address/Phone Number y;
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####END OF ADDENDUM####
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